Corning Union High School District Special School Board Meeting TELECONFERENCE

Date of Meeting: May 4, 2020

Time of Meeting: 4:00 P.M.

Place of Meeting: Teleconference Meeting (Board Members in library)

<u>Directions to Join:</u> Using any phone, dial 1 (262) 427-6220 Enter Pin: 517 124 315# After joining, please mute your phone by pressing *6 until the appropriate time for public comment. Pressing *6 will unmute your phone also.

<u>Public Comment:</u> Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Trustees should call in and listen to the meeting. The Superintendent will unmute all phones and ask for public comment during the appropriate time on the agenda.

Agenda

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 3. ROLL CALL
- 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/REORDERING OF AGENDA/ADDITION OF ITEMS Discussion/Action
- 5. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

Under this item on the Agenda, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that will be discussed in closed session or on any other matters within its jurisdiction. Individual speakers will be allowed up to 3 minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input to 20 minutes. Please note that Government Code Section 54954.2(a) limits the ability of Board Members to respond to public comments. In addition, the Board may not take action on any item which is not on this agenda except as authorized by Government Code 54954.2.

6. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

6.1 Public Employee Appointment

Title: Associate Principal of Special Education and Alternative Education

6.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

District Representative: Superintendent Caylor Unrepresented Employees: Classified and Certificated Management

6.3 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/RESIGNATION

- 7. REOPEN TO PUBLIC SESSION
- 8. ANNOUNCMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY
- 9. ADJOURNMENT

Request for documents that are public record and are provided at the time of the meeting to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item will be made available for the public inspection upon request to the Superintendent's Office located at 643 Blackburn Avenue, Corning, CA during normal business hours. Any individual that requires disability-related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent's Office. The Board of Trustees recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board encourages the early, informal resolution of complaints whenever possible and appropriate. The Board has also adopted policy and procedures for resolving complaints which cannot be resolved through an informal process. The Board has designated Jared Caylor, Superintendent as the compliance officer for complaints. All complaints shall be filed at the district office, 643 Blackburn Ave, Corning, CA 96021.